EC-23-278

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM March 22, 2023
TO: Pat Davis, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor /‘g_

SUBJECT: Mayor's re-appointment of Ms. Lovie McGee to the Albuquerque Housing
Authority Board

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for re-appointment to the
Albuquerque Housing Authority Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque
Resolution 10-97.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Ms., Lovie McGee December 1, 2026
Albuquerque, NM 87123

Ms. MeGee is a woman with a heart of a servant. She has worked tirelessly in this community
serving others for 37 years. Retired from Kirtland Air Force Base after 18 years of federal
service. Lovie is the proud Owner and Qualifying Broker of Love Realty, with more than 33
years of Real Estate experience in residential, commercial real estate and property management,
She brings 33 years of Real Estate knowledge and experience to the board.

A resident of Council District 9, Ms. McGee will continue to serve as the at-large representative
on the Board; her second term will expire on December 1, 2026.
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The remaining members are:
Representing

Ol e

At Large

At Large

Low Income Housing

CPA

Residential Construction/Real
Estate Development
/Management

Name

Ms. Lovie Mcgee

Ms. Maurreen Skowran
Ms. Rebecca G Robinson
Vacant

Mr. Lence Jorgensen

Term

12/01/2022
12/01/2024
12/01/2023

12/01/2026
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Lawrence Rael, Chief Administrative Officer Date





